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Supplier Survey Results

2020: 76 respondents

2019: 91 respondents
2018: 62 respondents

NOTE: due to averaging figures to full amounts, some
summaries may not add exactly to 100%



Participants from more than 20 different %

countries

N o v oA W N

Latvia
Italy
Lithuania
Estonia
Netherlands
Other European
Other Non-European
Non-European countries
Turkey

Hong-Kong
China

21 %
17 %
13%
7 %
5%
32%
5%

(14 other countries)

(3 other countries)
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2020 2018

Area of business

pIplol 2019

Size of organisation

Construction
18,9 %

6% 2020 @ENIENE0TE
Supply of Materials LARGE (250 or more employees)

31,6 % Participated in RB Rail AS

36,3 % procurement
52 %

27 %
Design

20,8 %
MEDIUM (50 to 249 employees) Yes
30,3 % i
Studies / Surveys 242 % ,7 %
12,3% o
tgé:ﬁmerc'al & Legal Services MICRO and SMALL (1 to 49 employees) No
3 8 O/ I g v 38,2 0/0 48,7 %
5% 39,6% 59,3 %
( 320, ]
Other

17,0 % IT, Software

Project Management

20 % Supply of Equipment

NoBo, Certification
Other Consultancy
Financing, institutional affairs




osj?eait Baltica

2020

2019

2018

0%

= Very high

m High

u Average

= Below average

m Poor

11%

10%

58%
57%

10% 20% 30% 40%
2018
10%
57%
31%
2%
2%

50%
2019
11%
58%
26%
3%
1%

Overall quality of RB Rail

60%

70%

tendering process

26%

31%

2020
16%
54%
28%
3%

90%

VERY HIGH +
HIGH

~

2019 2020




Finding information
regarding upcoming
RB Rail AS
procurement
exercises

6. Other

5. Rail Baltica media accounts

4. Rail Baltica Procurement Newsletter

3. Government e-tendering site

2. Tender Electronic Daily (TED)

1. Website www.railbaltica.org

0,0%

0%

- 10,4%

—

5,0%
8,2%

0,0%

1

|

|

| 10,0%

| 27%

12,0%
13,5%
7,8%

5,0%
13,5%
14,3%

29,9%

2018

2019 m2020

37,8%
37,7%

68,0%



Accessibility of Information &

o5 Rail Baltica Clarity Regarding Approach

Is all the necessary information Do you have clarity regarding how
easily accessible on the website to express your interest in any of
www.railbaltica.org? the upcoming procurement
exercises?
120% 100% 90% 9%

84%

100%
100% 90% o — 80%
80%

60%
60%

40%

40%

0,
16% 20% 10% 16%

20% 0
”W -
0%
0% N 0% [ ] - —
2018 2019 2020 2018 2019 2020

a5 O HYes ENo



Service quality of tender
oF Rail Baltica

process administration

o, Very Good + Good
The Procurement Representative’s y o
. . 79%
understanding of Suppliers’ concerns, 100% 65% ’ ’
clarity of responses and 50%
responsiveness provided? 0%
2018 2019 2020
2020 31% 49%
2019 38% 41% 3%

2018

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

mVerygood M Good mSufficient/ Average m Partly sufficient  ® Insuffident



Service quality of technical

oF Rail Baltica questions & responses

Very Good + Good
Technical Team Representative’s 80% 74%
understanding of Suppliers’concerns, 75%

. . 70%
clarity and quality of responses and o 6% 6SM
(0]

i ?
responsiveness? 0%

2018 2019 2020

2020

2018 43% 22% 5%

2018 20% 45% 5%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

mVerygood MGood M Sufficient/Average ® Partly sufficient M Insufficient



Quality of procurement documentation

Procurement Requirements & Forms

70%

In your opinion, what is the

60%

level of quality of
i 50%
procurement requirements
. 40%
& the requirements for the e M
documentation to be 20%
submitted with applications 10% I a - I a
- .
7 0% — L] LN
and proposa|5. Very good Good Sﬂ;{:;f su?izgnt Insufficient
2018 30% 35% 15% 15% 5%
w2019 21.60% 59.50% 10.80% 5.40% 2.70%

™ 2020 28.20% 51.30% 15.40% 2.60% 2.60%



50%

45% — \ Quality of
40%
procurement

35%

0% documentatlon
555 Technical
20% — Specifications
15% =
10% In your opinion, what is
0'}’ . oo o
g 2018 5019 2020 tceclhr(ljlczl .spehuflcatlons
e \/ 21y OO 20% 18.90% 28.20% [akiekae] 1S
procurement package?
s (G00d 45% 45,90% 38.50%
= Sufficient / Average 25% 16.20% 20.50%
Partly sufficient 5% 13.50% 7.70%

s | sufficient 5% 5.40% 5.10%




70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

. i Quality of

Sufficient / Partly

Very good Good Average sufficient Insufficient procurem en t
2018 20% 60% 10% 0% 10% .
m2019  24.30% 45.90% 21.60% 2.70% 5.40% docum entation
m2020  30.80% 41% 20.50% 7.70% 0%

Tender Results

In your opinion, what is the level of quality of tender results summary/report and reasoning provided?



70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0% -

Very good Good Sﬂ;{jgg’ su?i;lt:nt Insufficient

——2018|  25% a5% 20% 5% 5% Quality of procurement
7019 16% 46% 16% 16% 5% e

2020 15% 59% 18% 3% 5% documentatlon

Contracts

In your opinion, what is the level of quality of Contract Terms & Conditions?



Was the time allowed for Q&A
o?%ail Baltica session / clarifications sufficient?

YES + MOSTLY YES




Was there sufficient time allowed for compiling
Og’%ai[ Baltica and submitting your application/proposal?

REASONABLE FOR BOTH
STAGES

Reasonable Not sufficient
(application &

proposal)




osj?eait Baltica

Were you able to
meet the
procurement
requirements?

2020 69% 23% 8%

2019 16%
¢

2018 70% 15% 15% '

m Yes (both for application and proposal compliance stage)
M Yes, but only for the application stage
No




o Rail Baltica Time allowed for delivery

In your opinion, was

, 15%
the time allowed for
undertaking and 2009 o T, i
i 5%
completing the e o
Services / WorkS / 0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%
. . B Too much time was allowed
d eI Ive rl n g g OOd S B The time allowed was reasonable
S Uffi Ci e nt? m The time allowed was manageable, but challenging

The time allowed was not sufficient to provide a quality delivery

B Other




Were you treated fairly and equally
Og’%ai[ Baltica throughout the procurement process?

YES + MOSTLY YES

/M

~

90%



10% MAYBE

Would you
participate in RB
Rail procurement
exercises in the
future?

20%
YES




Please tell us why you have not participated
oF Rail Baltica

in the RB Rail AS procurement exercises?

There have not been any suitable opportunities

67%

49%
W 2018

We have not found the information regarding procurement exercises in sufficient time ~ ®2019
m 2020

17%

35%



Subscribe to RB Rail’'s Procurement Newsletter
http://www.railbaltica.org/procurement/procurement-news/

RailBalticaGlobalProject

Info@railbaltica.org

railbaltica.org

@
‘ K. Valdemaraiela 8, 4th floor,
Riga, Lavia

i i i i 71 7817
RB Rail AS is a multi-national +37166 96

joint venture of the Republics of
Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania,
which has been established to
implement Rail Baltica

o?%ail Baltica

linkedin.com/company/rb-rail

@RailBaltica
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